C¢ M PASS Responding to RFls

COMPASS"
The Microsoft Edge browser for Windows 10

is not currently supported. For the best /

experience, we recommend Google Chrome, Welcome to COMPASS.
Mozilla Firefox, Microsoft Internet Explorer or Today is May 28, 2019 and government users are currently
Safari for Mac. seeking responses from vendors for the following.

NEW RFI TO RESPOND TO BY VENDORS
After Successfu I Iy Iogg | ng Into This RFI was posted on May 28, 2019 and will close on June 07, 2019. You have 9 days

to respond.

COMPASS for the first time,
you land on the Requests Tab

that shows the current list of Synopsis
Open RFls. -

Crico, CA 95926, and
Systom Vally Division, 10535 Hospial Way, Mather CA 95655.

Hit the green RESPOND box
to answer the RFI questions.

(sovoss)

COMPASS™ HISTORY PROFILE LoGouT

You're responding to the NEW RFI TO RESPOND TO BY VENDORS RFI.

Reference Number Attached Files
fssifkygrkihk-gy No attachments yet.
Synopsis Posted Date

May 28,2019

Response Date
June 07,2019

Archiving Policy
Manual

280 Conassat R, Crico, CA 95026, and VA
Archive Date

The detail page provides

Classification Code

— technical

information about the request. S

339112 - surgical and medical instrument
manufacturing

Scroll down to see the questions
the government would like you to
answer and begin your response.

Request Type
RFI

Contracting Office Location
129 Washington Ave
Washington, District Of Columbia 22303

Place of Performance
Washington DC

Primary Point of Contact
Tom Swift

SECTION 1: MODERNIZATION APPROACH

1. (1.0) Can your company provide education opportunities and demonstrations for new and innovative medical and dical products, services and
Yes
No
2.(1.0) Does your company have In-depth knowledge of new and innovative medical and dical products, their and
Yes
No
3.(1.0) If your company have the ability to conduct 50-70 events at VHA Medical Centers and Clinics at no cost to the VA, what is the soonest you could be
functional?

A.0-15 days After Contract Award (ACA)
B.15:30 days ACA

C. 30-45 days ACA

D.>45 days ACA

E. Cannot support

support@compassapp.net



After saving your response,
you can attach supporting
documentation such as
brochures, white papers, etc.

You must first save your
response before files can be
attached to your response.

You can also save your
response and come back to
it at a later time provided the
RFI close date has not
passed.

When everything is
answered and attached the
way you would like, clicking
the REVIEW RESPONSE
button allows you to review
the way government will see
your response.

Saving and reviewing your
response does not send your
response to the government.

FILE ATTACHMENTS

You can provide additional information to the government by

attaching files to your response.

To attach files, do one of the following.

1. Click the 'Select Files' button below and select the file(s)

at the prompt
2 Drag and drop files onto this box

10MB.

oo

9, jpeg. ipg pdf, png, ppt, pptx, svg, b, xis, xisx, 2ip).

SELECT FILES

Attached Files
Nothing attached.

for OFFICIAL U.S. GOVERNMENT USE ONLY. SUPPORT
Email Support
Release Notes

cy | Section 508 Contact Support

QUICKLINKS

“ REVIEW RESPONSE

8. (3.0) Please indicate where your company has performed Market Surveillance, Market Intelligence and/or Market Research in the following areas (select all that

apply)
A. Construction
B. Environmental Remediation
C.Facilities Management
D. Healthcare products
E. Healthcare services
F. High Tech Medical Equipment (HTME)
G. Information Technology
H. Maintenance
|. Professional Services
J. Program/project management
K. Social Services
L. None of the above

9. (3.0) What percentage of your company’s customer contracts are for non-Federal medical providers?
<10%
10-25%
26-50%
51-75%
>75%
No customer contracts for non-Federal medical providers

support@compassapp.net



m VIEW RESPONSE DISCLAIMER

SECTION 1: MODERNIZATION APPROACH /

1. (1.0) Can your company provide education opportunities and demonstrations for new and innovative medical and non-medical products, services and equipment?
Yes
After your response No
has been reviewed,
. . 2. (1.0) Does your company have In-depth knowledge of new and innovative medical and non-medical products, their manufacturers and distributors?
begin sending your .
No
response to the
g overnme nt by 3.(1.0) If your company have the ability to conduct 50-70 events at VHA Medical Centers and Clinics at no cost to the VA, what is the soonest you could be
f f . . functional?
Vi eW I n g th e d I SC I a I m e r A. 015 days After Contract Award (ACA)

B. 15-30 days ACA
C. 30-45 days ACA
D. >45 days ACA

E. Cannot support

Please take a CQMPASSTM HISTORY PROFILE LOGOUT
moment to read

the disclaimer. It
provides terms
and conditions
regarding your
response and by e ot o in ot s G s s e
information on

receiving support.

Response Disclaimer for NEW RFI TO RESPOND TO BY VENDORS

1. You are submitting your responses to the U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs.

2. Once you submit your responses, you will not be able to change or update the i i iated with this

By checking this box, | acknowledge that | have read and accepted the above disclaimer.

CANCEL COMPLETE RESPONSE

Accepting the disclaimer is
required before submitting
a response.

The COMPLETE
RESPONSE

button is disabled until you
check the box accepting
the disclaimer.

support@compassapp.net



Clicking the COMPLETE
RESPONSE button sends
your response, locks it from
editing, and moves it from
the Information Requests
tab to the History Tab.

COMPASS™

REQUESTS HISTORY PROFILE LOGOUT

History
Below is a history of your responses.
Request Name Received Status Action

NEW RFI TO RESPOND TO BY VENDORS May 28,2019 Submitted Q ¥

7N\

View Download as a
PDF

1AL U.S. GOVERNMENT USE ONLY.

Affairs

cy Policy | Section 508 | Contact Support
0UO dat.

support@compassapp.net



